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Mr. Odes D.]Drennan
_3910 Warrington Drive_
Dallas, Texas 75227

Dear Mr. Drennan:

Your letter of Februay 9th has been receLved;

. ) At the request of the President, this Bureau
= .» . conducted investigation regarding the assassination of President
' Kennedy and furnished results to the appropriate authorities.
i It is not within our province to make further dissemination of
: the results of our investigation.

.- R Sincerely yours,
-3 < v
e %. Edear Roorep - -
, John Edgar Hoover
_r—-——} Director
E! NOTE: Bufiles contain no record of correspondent.
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